3185 BABCQCK BOULEVARD, PITTSBURGH, PA. 15237

duncan, lagnhese & associates, inc. I
TELEPHOWE: {412) 931-8400 « (412) 364-5403 COHSUiUiﬁQ engineer‘s Q

August 8, 1989

Ross & Kennedy Corp.

General Building Construction
1610 Babcock Boulevard
Pittsburgh, PA 15209-1696

SUBJECT: VANPORT TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
CONTRACT 89-1
WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM - TCE REMOVAL FACILITIES

Gentlemen:

On behalf of the Vanport Township Municipal Authority (Authority), we are
returning the bid bond which accompanied your proposal for the subject
project. Due to circumstances which developed following the bid opening,
there will be no contract award for the project.

Westinghouse Electric Corp. has been implicated by the Pennsylvania
Department of Environmental Resources (PaDER) in the contamination of the
Authority's well field. The project for which you submitted your bid was
to provide treatment of the contaminated water supply.

Since the date of the bid opening, Westinghouse has reached an agreement
with PaDER and the Authority to assume the costs for treatment of the
Authority's contaminated water supply. The Westinghouse proposal
involves the construction of facilities of their own design.

We appreciate your interest in this project and thank you for the
preparation and submission of your bid.

| Very truly yours,

Dennis E. Graham
DEG:dy/2432C
Enclosure

cc: Dana J. Lengyel, Secretary, VIMA




duncan, lagnese & associates, inc. dl
Q

3185 BABCOCK BOULEVARD, PITTSBUAGH, PA. 15237

TELEPHONE: (412) 931-8400 {412} 364-5403 CDHSUWWK}EHQWEEPS

August 8, 1989

John Deklewa & Sons, Inc.
1273 Washington Pike

P.0. Box 158

Bridgeville, PA 15017

SUBJECT: VANPORT TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
CONTRACT 89-1
WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM - TCE REMOVAL FACILITIES

Gentlemen:

On behalf of the Vanport Township Municipal Authority (Authority), we are
returning the bid bond which accompanied your proposal for the subject
project. Due to circumstances which developed following the bid opening,
there will be no contract award for the project.

Westinghouse Electric Corp. has been implicated by the Pennsylvania
Department of Environmental Resources (PaDER) in the contamination of the
Authority's well field. The project for which you submitted your bid was
to provide treatment of the contaminated water supply.

Since the date of the bid opening, Westinghouse has reached an agreement
with PaDER and the Authority to assume the costs for treatment of the
Authority's contaminated water supply. The Westinghouse proposal
involves the construction of facilities of their own design.

We appreciate your interest in this project and thank you for the
preparation and submission of your bid. :

Very truly yours,

Dennis E. Graham
DEG:dy/2432C

Enclosure

cc: Dana J. Lengyel, Secretary, VTMA




3185 BABCOCK BOULEVARD, PITTSBURGH, PA. 15237

duncan, lagnese & associates, inc. ch
TELEPHONE: (412) 931-8400 » (412) 364-5403 : CVOHSUi'Cil"IQ engineer's Q

August 8, 1989

Delmar Corporation
3634 Penn Avenue
Pittsburgh, PA 15201

SUBJECT: VANPORT TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
CONTRACT 89-1
WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM - TCE REMOVAL FACILITIES

Gentlemen:

On behalf of the Vanport Township Municipal Authority (Authority), we are
returning the bid bond which accompanied your proposal for the subject
project. Due to circumstances which developed following the bid opening,
there will be no contract award for the project.

Westinghouse Electric Corp. has been implicated by the Pennsylvania
Department of Environmental Resources (PaDER)} in the contamination of the
Authority's well field. The project for which you submitted your bid was
to provide treatment of the contaminated water supply.

Since the date of the bid opening, Westinghouse has reached an agreement
with PaDER and the Authority to assume the costs for treatment of the
Authority's contaminated water supply. The Westinghouse proposal
involves the construction of facilities of their own design.

We appreciate your interest in this project and thank you for the
preparation and submission of your bid.

Very truly yours,

Dennis E. Graham

DEG:dy/2432C

Enclosure

cc: Dana J. Lengyel, Seéretary, VIMA




3185 BABCOCK BOULEVARD, PITTSBURGH, PA, 15237

duncan, lagnese & associates, inc. l
TELEPHONE: (412) 931-8400 « (412} 364-5403 consulting engineer“s 0

August 8, 1989

Water & Waste Systems Construction, Inc.
Brookside Professional Plaza

Suite 1106 '

37 McMurray Road

Pittsburgh, PA 15241

SUBJECT: VANPORT TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
CONTRACT 89-1
WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM - TCE REMOVAL FACILITIES

Gentlemen:

On behalf of the Vanport Township Municipal Authority (Authority), we are
returning the bid bond which accompanied your proposal for the subject
project. Due to circumstances which developed following the bid opening,
there will be no contract award for the project.

Westinghouse Electric Corp. has been implicated by the Pennsylvania
Department of Environmental Resources (PaDER) in the contamination of the
Authority's well field. The project for which you submitted your bid was
to provide treatment of the contaminated water supply.

Since the date of the bid opening, Westinghouse has reached an agreement
with PaDER and the Authority to assume the costs for treatment of the

Authority's contaminated water supply. The MWestinghouse proposal
involves the construction of facilities of their own design.

We appreciate your interest in this project and thank you for the
preparation and submission of your bid.

Very truly yours,

Dennis E. Graham
DEG:dy/2432C
Enclosure

cc: Dana J. Lengyel, Secretary, VIMA
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| duncan; lagnhese & associates, inc. c"
Q

1185 BABCGOCK BOULEVARD, PITTSBURGH, PA. 15237 . )
TELEPHONE: (412) 931-8400 « (412) 364-5403 consultin g engineenrs

August 8, 1989

Bryan Mechanical Inc.
339 Rochester Road
Pittsburgh, PA 15237

SUBJECT: VANPORT TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
CONTRACT 89-1 :
WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM - TCE REMOVAL FACILITIES

Gentlemen:

On behalf of the Vanport Township Municipal Authority (Authority), we are
returning the bid bond which accompanied your proposal for the subject
project. Due to circumstances which developed following the bid opening,
there will be no contract award for the project.

Westinghouse Electric Corp. has been implicated by the Pennsylivania
Department of Environmental Resources (PaDER) in the contamination of the
Authority's well field. The project for which you submitted your bid was
to provide treatment of the contaminated water supply.

Since the date of the bid opening, Westinghouse has reached an agreement
with PaDER and the Authority to assume the costs for treatment of the
Authority's contaminated water supply. The Westinghouse proposal
involves the construction of facilities of their own design.

We appreciate your interest in this projéct and thank you for the
preparation and submission of your bid.

Very truly yours,

Dennis E. Graham
DEG:dy/2432C
Enclosure

cc: Dana J. Lengyel, Secretary, VIMA



